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Bid No. 21-15 March 12, 2021

ADDENDUM #2
GARBAGE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES

1. Paragraph II Qualifications of Bidders B is
Change from:
Bidder must have an office and truck site facility located within Mobile County, Alabama at
time of submitting the bid proposal. Bidder must be set up for any extra pickups needed at any
MCPSS site during normal school hours. This is necessary so that the successful bidder can
pick up when immediate services are needed.

To read:

MCPSS’s intent is not to exclude a contractor from bidding. We encourage competitive bids.
However, the bidder must be able to service this contract successfully and in a timely manner.
Furthermore, there are times when an extra pickup is required and is very time sensitive. The
lowest responsible bidder must be able to insure MCPSS this contract can be successfully
implemented and fully executed throughout the contract period according to the contract
terms.

If you should have any questions, please contact the Purchasing Department.
Sincerely,
Russell Hudson
Director of Purchasing
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